
I 2Sth May, 2015 

Ms. Noeleen Keavey, 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
EPA 

, Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

Dear Noeleen, 
\ 

Carlow County County have no issues with extending the appropriate period for a 
determination to 18'h September, 2015 for licence Application WOO25-04 in respect of  
Powerstown Landfill and Recycling Centre. 

Yours faithfully, 

/ 
- -  ' C.C. Pat Connolly. -.. 

DIRECT LINES: CODE 059 
Central Engineering Area 91 72486 
Muinebheag Area Engineer 9721418 

through the waters of time Tullow EngineeringArea 9136272 
County Library 91 70094 
Fire Scarion 9131144 
Motor Taxation 91 70342 

COfIQuJ 
Driving Licence 9 I70343 

Planning 9170307 
Housing 9170368 
Waste 8 Environment 9136230 
Roads 9170379 
Water Services 9136264 
County Development Board 91 70385 
Loan Payments 91 72489 
Rent Payments 91 72489 

Human Resources 9170387 
Information Technology 91362 I S  
Community 8 Enterprise 9136205 
Higher Education Grants 91 70314 
Rates 9172487 
Register of Electors 9170313 
A m  9136209 
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